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[conrIpENTIAL;
6 March 1957
MEMORANDUM TO: Chief; Flang and Policy Staff
FROM t Chief, Operations School Docament Ho, . _Q_’j_: -------- :
SUBJECT t Weekly Activities Report #10| Ne Cianze b 2z [
27 February - 5 March 1957 |[[ ] Besinow o4 (
‘ Claen 5200w 78 8 |
Avth.a EL [ o ]
I. SIGNIFICANT ITEMS Dale: gerg . Bys 212

Nothing to report,
IX. OTHER ACTIVITIES

a. On L March, at the request of AF/0S, C/0S conferred with
TSS/Trng., and resolved certain misunderstandings

connected with the conduct of ASHC at

b. On L March, Messrs. WE
discussed with C/0S the forthcoming visit to Washington of a
high ranking intelligence officar, and arranged certain

gupport by 0S to discussions which will open on 11 March,
¢. Onl March, C/05, DC/03, and AO/0S sonferred with Mr,

[} S’ conceminf a possible TDY assignrent in [N

for 0s/
]

: .a' :

Il Operations.

IIX. PERSCNNEL NOTES

e _left Washington with his family on 6 March
PC5 to the training staff at

b. . oc/All :: 2t Hig. on 5 March to confer
with EE/DDP concerning a pmapective asaipnmant in that division's
overseas component,

began work on a training guide to Clandestirs
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CONFIDENTIAL
e mcs- met with C/0S on 5 March, 25X1A6a
and discussed matters concerning his current and future status ._ f

with the Agency.

- o« I »/:F/0S, wes at Hdq. on 5 March
for the purpose of suffering through a language besting program.
He also conferred with senior officers of WH/DDP in comnnection -
with his projected reassignment.

c. I, B v:: o» lcave for the week
26 February - 1 March. - 25X1A14a

25X1A%a
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